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   ‘To: DIRECTOR, FBI - (62-109060) 
FROM: . SAC, NEWARK (62-3060) (P)- 
SUBJECT: ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT _ 

. JOHN FITZGERALD KENNEDY. _ zene. a... DALLAS, TEXAS |... 
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Boe | Ba Newark airtels ‘to Bureau dated 427 and 12/2/71. 
On 3/11/71, AUSA ROGER S, STEFFENS, Trenton, NJ,. advised that the time for the government to answer in’ Federal Court the action against the Attorney General and | the Director had been extended to 4/15/71. He stated that would advise at that ‘time the future actions to be taken, 

        

i “ woe 300 ‘te - : re _ wee 
werk J . . : : wu 3S 

: oa "2 ma & 
a <i : in 3s 

— Ww q@ 

| .¥ 

° = 
fo ‘Fe, 

    

(3 2_Bureau “ F 
1-Dallas (9-43) 
2-Newark cate 
eyo i 

—@). 

  

   esos ce lfy | 
- fob h AR 2190, 

  

    

  

    

  

   
   

      

  

   

   

  

Brew one i anemae -“=       

  

  

a * — 

res 
  sta aaa cat ee oat gente ine en zs


